# **CHESHIRE EAST COUNCIL**

# Minutes of a meeting of the Local Service Delivery Committee (Macclesfield)

held on Tuesday, 26th November, 2013 at The Capesthorne Room - Town Hall. Macclesfield SK10 1EA

#### **PRESENT**

Councillor L Jeuda (Chairman)

Councillors S Carter, K Edwards, J Jackson and D Neilson

# **Apologies**

Councillors C Andrew, L Brown, D Druce, M Hardy, A Harewood, B Murphy and L Roberts

### 29 MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 22 OCTOBER 2013

#### **RESOLVED**

That the minutes be approved as a correct record.

#### 30 PUBLIC SPEAKING TIME/OPEN SESSION

The Head of Governance and Democratic Services reported to the meeting that he had been informed of the intention of a member of the public to address the Committee upon concerns relating to the Local Plan. In anticipation of this, he advised the Committee, and members of the public present at the meeting, that the terms of reference of the Committee did not permit it to formally deal with Local Plan matters.

He further advised that, whilst members of the public may have attended the meeting in anticipation of being able to speak about Local Plan issues, and whilst the Committee might be interested to hear what they might have to say, such representations would not be formally recorded, nor would they be regarded as being submitted or made as part of the Local Plan process.

Having heard the advice offered, Mrs Furr and Mr Bard both took part in public speaking and used this time to speak about local plan issues in respect of land in the Fence Avenue area of Macclesfield. Mr Farndale spoke about the green belt east of Fence Avenue.

Mr Furr referred to planning appeals in Sandbach and his opinion as to the implications for Macclesfield.

Mr Watson used public speaking time to address the Committee about the Community Governance Review for Macclesfield, and the consultation process associated with it. His hope was that there would be a ballot of local people.

Mr Williams spoke about the prosperity of the town and recent issues in respect of Astra Zeneca.

The Committee thanked members of the public for attending the meeting in such encouraging numbers and, despite the advice of officers, for bringing their concerns and representations to the attention of the Committee.

#### 31 **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**

There were no declarations of interest.

## 32 MACCLESFIELD ALLOTMENT PROVISION

George Broughton attended the Committee and presented his report on allotment provision in the unparished area of Macclesfield. The report provided details of the number, location and take up of allotments in the area; how vacant allotments were dealt with; whether there were any arrangements in place for allotments to be run locally; and whether there might be opportunities for allotment federations to be established, in conjunction with the National Society of Allotments and Leisure Gardeners.

Discussion took place.

**Agreed** - It was agreed that a report would be presented to the next meeting of the Committee which would provide more details as to the practical arrangements which might be made for the running of a local allotments service, including details of finances, officer support and management.

## 33 MACCLESFIELD MARKETS

John Leach attended the Committee and presented his report on market provision in Macclesfield. Details were provided of how the Macclesfield market arrangements worked, comparing these with arrangements in other towns in Cheshire East; and the financial aspects of market provision.

**Agreed -** The report was noted, and John was thanked for attending the meeting.

## 34 DATE OF NEXT MEETING

It was agreed that the next meeting would be arranged to take place in January or February 2014 and a request was made that the meeting

should consider a report on the provision and cost of open space and play equipment provision.

The meeting commenced at 6.00 pm and concluded at 7.30 pm

Councillor L Jeuda (Chairman)